Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 8:51 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice to Agencies BL-14-00007 Mynar

Attachments: BL-14-00007 Mynar Ammendments.pdf

Here is the new information so you don’t have to search for it in the file. This is also included in the master file. If you
have any questions please feel free to ask.

Thanks,

Kaycee K Hathaway

Community Development / Planner |
Phone: (509) 962-7079

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 2:31 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice to Agencies BL-14-00007 Mynar

BL-14-00007 Mynar

BL-14-00007 Mynar

Hello all,

There has been a significant revision to this project. Please review this application again.
Thank you,

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:20 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: Kittitas County Notice to Agencies BL-14-00007 Mynar

BL-14-00007 Mynar

BL-14-00007 Mynar Internal Link

Christina, Holly or Erin or Joe, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Kaycee K Hathaway

Community Development / Planner |

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: (509) 962- 7079

Fax: (509) 962-7682

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



